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‘Catherine .Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Daniel Koh <daniel.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 20 June, 2015 1:05 PM

To: ‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com’

Cc: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK on 20/6/2019
Dear LKE,

Please assist to survey the following vehicle as per Tse Kiat's instruction :-

THIRD OUR DOA / CLAIM NO /
s/n PARTY INSURED | WORKSHOP / CONTACT NO. OFFICER
BLUWEL AUTOMOTIVESVC/ | 15/6/2019 / MT-1049670-
1 | siegasaT | skwosa | 67452088 001/ Rajeswary

Please contact workshops/lawyers.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Daniel Koh

Senior Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7901
WWW.INCOTNE.COM.S58

At Income, we are ‘In with You™ on Perfo

rmance, Growth,

(s Income

mode diftans

nEEn

Innovation and Impacl. These attnbutes reflect whal we promise Wl‘t‘
as an employer and what we want our peopie 1o exemplify. yol
Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



From:

To:LKK Autoc 62564318

{rincome

rmacke differant
Your Ret: MN/IG/B1/1913122/st
Our fef : MT/CASTP/138/1049670-001/RD/AT
20 Jun 2018
W NEDUMMARAN & CO
11 5IN MING ROAD

#BZ-09 (UNIT 2] THOMSON V TWO
SINGAPCIRE 575629

Daar Sir/Madam

CLAIM NUMBER: MT/1042670-001
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKWISA / SLEBA54T on 15 Jun 2019

We refer to your letter of 18 Jun 2019,

20/06/2010 14:48 f33a POo0Y 001

We have selected Lkk Auto Consultants Pte Ltd fram your list of surveyors to be our single joint expert for
this matter, May we hughlight that pre-repair survey as per NIMA protocol includes survey of the vehicle
when its damaged parts are being dismantled before repairs. Please provide a list of items that were
damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey,

in addition, please note our intention to conduct a post-repair survey before the vehicle has been returned
to your client. Pleass co-ordinate with the appointed single joint expert immediately after the repairs is

completad,

If you have any querles, please contact Rajeswary Doraisamy at 6430 7934 or email us at

rajeswary doraisamy@income. com.sg.

Yours sinceraly

U

lenny Pe
Deputy Vice President
Maotor Insurance

cc Lkk Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

NTLIC Income irsumnce Cooperative Limited

fotine Certre 735 Brac Basah Roed Sheapont 108357 - Tk 6768 1777 - fax 6338 1500 « Email; ¢ scuerv@incnme, oom sg - Websre: www (scome.com: sg

m— e 10 MTLC Sogial Enterprise smmames
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Used c180 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapora - sgCarMart

SECARMART.tﬂM

Mew t.'.‘anrsI

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

liged Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance {

Drirect Ohvne B
Post an A Acivertiser Login Ways of Selling =
Browse by Category_ 7| «Back (12 )it »
23 vehicles c180
Madel Price Deprociation * EngCap
search Selection 180 Arvy Ay 2011 An
Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K 547,988 £15,700 fyr 04-Jul-2011 1,507 ot
Avantgarde

RENEWAL
LOAN

LOTm e

One Owner Only. Smooth And Comfortable, 1.6L Fuel Efficient Engine. Fairly Low Miteage. Just Dane Sendice|
Original Paintwork, Call Us For Your Viewing Appaintment.

Cycle B Carriage.Fulco Motor Dealer
Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz C1ROK, 1011 marcedes-bons ¢ 1B, Mercadas-Benz CIB0K,

Pasted: 17-Jul-2019 £1B0k, Mercedes-Benz, C1B0K, cl B0k, Used Meroea:

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K 446,500 $13,060 fyr 01-Dec-2011 1,597 1
Avantgarde

Smooth & Comfortable. 1.6L Fuel Efficient Engine. One Owner Only. Fairly Low Mileage 18k Km Per Year Cnly. J.
Oil And Engine Cil Change. Sclid Feel, Responsve Drive. Good Original Paintwork. Calt Us For Your Viewing Ao

Toge: 2011 Mercedes-Benz CIB0K, 2011 mercedes-oeny 1B Aercedes-Benz G130k,

Posted: 17-Juk-2019 c180%, Mercedes-Benz, C1B0K, c180k, Used Mercades-Bene

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C130K 544,200 £13,560 [fyr 29-Aug-2011

1yr Warranty, CC Unit, Carplate 7227 For Sale, Qriginal Mileage, Accident Free, Low [nterest Rate, A1 Bar
Eree Servicing, Owner's Second Car, All Wear And Tear Replaced, New Engine Mounting, Mew Spark Tun t

Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz C180%, 2011 mercedis-o 180k, Mercedes-Ben:

Posted: 16-Jul-2019 ooy mercedes-Bene, C180K, 180k, Used Mertid

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 £48,800 £14,780 fyr 18-0ct-2011
pccradited Company! Nice Number, 1BL Fuel Efficient Engine. Fairly Low Milsage L2k km Per Year O

Previous Owner, Fuel Efficient And Reliable! Very Well Maintained, Buy With Peace OF Mind! Low [
Fu ‘fiap Motor Trading
Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz CIB0, 2011 misredes-t 180, Mercades-Beng CLEL, |

Pos | o " 1
psped: 16-MZ0LY oo e ey, C1B0, c180, Used Mercedes-Ben.

1s your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is @asy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your O0E and-get a In
approval in 2 days withaut effort! Enguire today.

ades-Benz C-Class C180K £42 800 §15,790 fyr 18-Apr-2011 ot
itgarde

https:.f.n".-.rww.sgcarmart.mmiusad_c.arsflishng_php?MD D=c1B0&4PRC=08DEP=08RGO=201 1&VEH=04&AVL=2

Login £

a. Dnod

cing. Autt

. Conditior

104
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>Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rahata Frniire

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner I1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
322B

SLB8A54T

No

18 Jul 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
C 180

White

2011
27182030339278
WDD2043492F 762852
115.0kW (154 bhp)
$42,011.00

11 Mov 2011

11 Nov 2011

1

$42011.00 5/ 9y ¢

Yes
10 Nov 2021
$25,206.00

10 Mov 2021
B-Car(1601cc & above)
10

$63,002.00

$14,570.00

$39,776.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 18 Jul 2019

HTLPS'l'-"lr'l‘l.r[El.gl'."'-".Sgn'II:EIW'WEC[IUI‘I-'EF‘QUIr&HEUaIEEI'}'P"UDIiI_’:HBfUFEUEi’BgH‘IPUE fEUMNL | PN _ LIS ususausg g |
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

ils af the accident o spesd up the clams process

| by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Drvar

1. Plaase report '.:L:"H!::"E tha da

2 Thas Form must be comigl

5. Informaton provides mest be as inuthful and acourate as possible. Any willul misrapresentation o witholding of matenal facts may allow meurance sampanios o

repudiate policy liabdily.
4, The issue and sccagplance of this Form by insurance Companies i€ nol an admission of padicy linbskly on the part of the mswmnes COMpans

5, Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

&, This rapon will be fonwarded by the insuress of he GiA Records Managemen Centre established by the Beneral Insurance Associabon of Singapore {GLA) for

afchiving and that copias of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon application by interesiod parties

7. By the lodgemant al thes report bo e insurers, you heraly comsent bo he archiving of this report at the centriz and i copios of The repo being medie available

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 15/06/2018 12:07
Date Of Accidant 15/06/2019 09:45
Exact Location Of Accident SINGAPROE CUSTOM
Couniry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLBB4AS4T
Insured/Policyholder
Mame OF Registerad Cwner THEN KHONG CHUN
MRIC Mo SBTYT9322B
Email Address ELTONTHEMN@GMAIL. COM
Mobile Phone No {LOCAL § +65-98890415
Alternative Phone Mo OTHERS-98890415
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ
Model C180-1.6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accidant PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to vour vehicle? e

It Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleal Policy 18]

Policy Mumber S090698388-02

Cover Note Mumber DRIVD CLASSIC

Driver

Mame of Driver THEMN KHONG CHUN

MRIC Mo SBTT9322B

Date Of Birth 21/04/1987

Oocupation INDOOR

[rate OF Driving Pass 26/06/2012

Drving Exparience 6 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number [LOCAL) +B5-08B30415
Fax Mumber

Conlac! Number OTHERS-98890415

EMail Address ELTONTHEN@GMAIL.COM

Fape 16l 15



Address

Fostcode

VWas driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Waathar Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)
involved in the accidem

Was any body imjured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospilal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged 7

| have been approached by unknown person{s)
soliciling/offering accident claims assisiance.

Mumbar of Passengers (Including Drivar)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
Il ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 165 #09-573 WOODLANDS STREET 13
730165

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

2

N

N

YES

M

3
NAME
GENDER:

. PASSENGER
. FEMALE

NAME
GEMNDER

PASSENGER
FEMALE

MO

MO

MY VEHICLE WAS STATIONARY DUE TO HEAVY TRAFFIC AT THE CUSTOM WHEN VEHICLE B CAME AND HIT INTO THE

REAR PORTION OF MY VEHICLE
Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

FILE SIZE TOO BIG
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Dnver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

SKWa5A

MERCEDES

FROMNT PORTION
PRIVATE CAR

MCKINLEY LOH JUN HAD
596311292

B2886139

Page I of 15



Pnstr;n{h

Insurance Company Mama

Mature O Damage

Mo, Of Passanger {Including Dnver)

FPassenger 1

2
MAME:

GEMDER:

: PASSENGER
© MALE

Pager 3 of 15
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BLUWEL AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 01-28/55 (417883)

TEL: 67452088

VEHICLE No:SLB 84547

REAR BUMPER SPORT

REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH

REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDERS@85.00
REAR BUMPER CLIPS

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS @ 245.00
REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH
BOOTLID

BOOTLID REAR LOGOD

TO CHECK WIRING
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING PDC SENSOR

FAX: 68412088

/0

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT ,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

/w;/ Méﬁ#/
A
L] & 3299
A

A
DD/ e $1,450.00 _~
/f..: - $305.00 —
aa 517000
A 550,00 —
D $605.00 —
M $490.00 —
AL $981.00 o
A7 $235.00 4
1 $1,766.20°%
A $68.00 S
$6,120.20
¢50,00 0
$80.00 &0
$100.00 £
A1 $50.00
$680.00 €L U
$800.00 £ 0
TOTAL $7,880.20

P-294f
Iz
W70
Yoo/ 2o
e
e
3205y



’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

o L
i BE B
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref: CS/ANC19010821/Uvd3n2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  02-08-2018 H””l"“““lllmm
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAFPORE
189556
ATTN: RAJESWARY Code: INC
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKW 95A Veh. Inspected SLE B454T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT-1049670-001 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From DANIEL KOH Assign Date 20/06/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ C180 c.c 1796
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. WDD2043492F 762852 Colour WHITE
Odometer 135258 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |255/35 R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |255/35 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |255/35 R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |255/35 R18 PIRELLI & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/0612019 |inspect Date / Time _ 24/06/2019 ( 03:38 PM )
Survey held at BLUWEL AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE PTE LTD
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-28/51/53/55(MAIN OFFICE}
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED MORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




¥ KL

Fe YW

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607108-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLB 8454T

Page Mo.:1of 2

; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER SPORT DENTED / 1,450.00 1,450.00
CRACKED
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH DEFORMED | TORM 305.00 305.00
2| REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDERS @$85.00 NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 505.00 605.00
2|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS @$245.00 SHORTED 450,00 480.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 981.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 235.00 -
1|BOOTLID TO REPAIR SEE 1,766.20 .
LABOUR
1|BOOTLID REAR LOGO NECESSARY B8.00 68.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -296.80
6,120.20 2,671.20
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 50.00 20.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING PDC SENSOR. 80.00 50,00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY. 100.00 B0.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING 620.00 580.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END PANEL
AND BOOTLID.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. B00.00 §00.00
1,760.00 1,330.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,880.20 4,001.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)
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